HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES FORCES KOREA
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2 4 T8 20,

MEMORANDUM FOR SEE DISTRIBUTION

SUBJECT: United States Force Korea (USFK) Command Policy Letter #2, Sexual Assault
Prevention and Response

1. Reference. Department of Defense Directive 6495.01, Sexual Assault Prevention and
Response (SAPR) Program (23 January 2021, Incorporating Change 4, 11 September 2020).

2. Applicability. This policy applies to all U.S. Service members and Civilians of UNC, Republic
of Korea — U.S. CFC, and the USFK.

3. UNC, CFC, and USFK is determined to establish a culture free from sexual assault. All
members of these three commands—at all ranks and positions—must continuously strive to
eliminate rape, sexual assault, and other sexual misconduct from our formations. To do this, we
must be committed to prevention, training, accountability, and care.

4. We will not relent until we get our approach right. To that end, Commanders, leaders, and
supervisors must routinely evaluate their areas of responsibility and develop and implement
prudent policies, procedures, and safeguards to promote the physical well-being of those under
their command or charge. They must ensure compliance with service required training and
promote innovative methods of educating and creating awareness about sexual assault and
sexual harassment and the impact it has on our force.

5. While prevention, training, and accountability are goals of the sexual assault prevention and
response program, victim care is the keystone. Victims of sexual assault and sexual harassment
shall be protected and treated with dignity and respect. Services must be prompt, gender-
responsive, and recovery oriented. While all care promotes recovery, the goal is to provide care
that allows victims to be fully mission capable and engaged. Critically, victims of sexual assault
and sexual harassment must be feel confident to report as they deem appropriate and shall be
protected from coercion, retaliation, and reprisal once they do.
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